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DATE: August 2, 2000

TO:  Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting ALM st
FROM: David J. Draper, Division of Economic Regulation & S

RE: Treatment of Confidential Financial Statements for Certificate Applications for
Alternative Local Services

The following companies requested and were granted confidential treatment for financial statements

they provided to the Commission. Staff has completed its review of the financial statements and
they may be returned to the companies.

Docket No. 000284-TX, Connectsouth Communications of

Document: 02956-00
Florida, Inc.

Docket No. 000293-TI,  Connectsouth Communications of
Florida, Inc.

Docket No. 000384-TX DV2,Inc.

Document: 002969-00

Document: 03967-00
Docket No. 000370-TX  Progress Telecommunications Corp. Document: 06038-00
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STATE OF FLORIDA
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BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

{850) 413-6770
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I. TERRY DEAsSON, CHAIRMAN
SusaN F. CLARK

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

LILA A. JABER

Public Serbice Commission

August 8, 2000

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. ___(00-240 )

Charles A. Hudak, Esquire
Gerry, Friend & Sapronov, LLP
Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 1450
Atlanta, Georgia 30346-2117

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 000384-TX
Dear Mr. Hudak:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03967-00, filed on behalf of
DV2, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter.
Sincerely,

fay Vg

Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records

Enclosure

cc: David J. Draper, Division of Economic Regulation
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